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9/15/65 
Mr. Emerson 
0/0 Congressman Charles Mathias Old House affice Bldg. 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Amerson, 

tulosea are the two additions of -hitch I spoke to you day before yesterday. If it is not too much trouble, would you plea e insert them in the proper places in the manuscript': Thanks. 

I em preparing a shorter surmiery in the form of questions and answers, about 14 questions, 13 with ons,ers. The 14th. nods no answer. While this is not nearly as dra,aritic and omits most of the book, I'm wondering if it might not save ;418c some of the time I so apdreaciste his devoting Lo me. I feel that is there isn't enough in this short sumliery to excite their interest, it will not 1),= possible. 

fAneerely, 

riarold *b.isberg 


